Anya Collins - COMMUNICATIONS AND MEDIA GRADUATE -

8 Mellors Field Close, Sandbach, Cheshire, CW11 1TT

Mobile: 07507953325 Email: @Anyamillie22@outlook.com

Professional Summary

I am a hard-working individual who is excited to explore the working world after graduating from university. I am passionate about expanding my skill set and pursuing a career that allows me to focus on my strengths in writing and media. I pride myself on having strong time management and communication skills which will allow me to excel in the team I work with.

<u>Skills</u>

- Communication •Word Press
- Flexible
- •Canva
- Social media
- •Canva
- Research skills
- Organised
- Experience working in fast-paced environments
- IT/Computer
- Time /deadline management
- Writing

Work History

| Portfolio: https://www.acjournalism.com/

Temporary Cleaner in The Cornovii Trust- 07/2024- Current

• Alsager High School's Cleaning Service Team. I am DBS checked through this role.

LFC matchday staff member 08/2023 to 04/2024

- Standard Front- of -House tasks were to be completed
- · Communicating and taking instructions from the waitstaff and chef

The Tab- Freelance writer, 09/2023 to 05/2024

- Exploring topics to write about that students would enjoy reading
- Writing articles on word press
- Focused on trends and social media

Self-Employed cleaner, 28/06/2023-01/09/2023

Cleaner of people's private residences and work offices

The Laurel- Front of House Team Member, 01/2020 to 08/2021

- Ensured all food was packaged to a high standard
- Handled payments

Education

8 GCSEs | Sandbach High School and Sixth Form College

A levels in Psychology (A), Criminology (A) and English Language (B) | Sandbach High School and Sixth Form College

BA (Hons) Communications and Media 2:1 | University of Liverpool NHS workshop- Targeted Lung Health Check Programme, 06/2023

- Teamwork
- Provided feedback on previous NHS media campaigns and advertisements

Channel 4's online Work Experience, 07/2024

• Expanded my skills on the Television and Broadcasting industry.